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Bakke, Mary Beth

From: | - Bakke, Mary Beth P -

Sent: o ' Friday, July 18, 2008 9:14 AM

To: , Brady, Ryan D.; Adams, John D.; Farren, J. Michael; Flood, Emmet T_; Burck William A.
Cc: , ' Farren, J. Mlchael Edwards, Tob|M

Subject: - ~RE: COS Correspondence: Project on Government Oversight

\ L

_Fred has asked Emmet, Mlke Farren and Bill Burck to handle and prepare a response by
Monday .

————— Original Message-----

From: Brady, Ryan D. .

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 9:11 AM

To: Adams, John D. :

Cc: Farren, J. Michael; Edwards, Tobi M.; Bakke, Mary Beth
Subject: FW: COS Correspondence: Project on Government Oversight

Please see attached. COS' office is seeking WHCO's guidance on how to respond. Thanks.

-—----0Original Message----- )
From: Joo, Mae ' o0 , »
Sent: Frlday, July ‘18, 2008 9:06 AM-
To: Brady, Ryan D.

Subject: ‘COS Correspondence: Project on Government Oversight

i

cc: WHC - can you advise on how to reply?

Thank you.
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- This facsnmllc 15 mtcndcd only for the use of (hc mdwxdual or cntu:y 10 Wh]Ch it is addressed and may contam o
informalion Lhat is privileged and.¢onfidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipientorthe - - -
employee or agent responsible for dehvermg this communication 10 the intended recipient, you aré hereby v .
notified thal any distribution; or use or copying of this communication is prohibited. Ifyou have received this -
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THANK YOU!
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PrOJcct On Government OverStght

- July 17,2008

The Honorable Joshua Bolten B T, R
- Chief of Staff o : S e o
The White House - S ‘ !
- 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW ' o
‘Washlngton DC 20500 :

Vi facs1m11e (202) 456-0192
Dear Mr. Bolten |

[ am wrltmg to urge you to remove the U.S, Special Counsel Scott Bloch from his position. Last:

Friday, the Office of Special Counsel’s (OSC) Deputy Jim Byme resigned, His departure

removes a vital barrier protecting the OSC's staff from further retaliation and intimidation by

Mr. Bloch and signals a disturbing downward spiral for the agency, which is supposed to protect
“whtstleblowers prosecute Hatch Act violations, and perform other vital duties.

As you know Mr. Bloch was subject to an unprecedented FBI raid mvolvmg two dozen agents

earlier this year. My organization, the Project On Government Oversight (POGO), was party to
- the compla.mt filed three years ago that resulted in the Office of Personnel Management B
' Inspector General (OPM IG) mvesttgatwn into Mr Bloch and now the related FBI mves‘ugatton :

: The Spec:al Counsel has statutory protectton from being dtsmtssed from office in order to’
- maintain his independence. Howevet, he can be removed for malfeasance, neglect of duty, or
inefficiency. I understand malfeasance and neglect of duty might be somewhat difficult to prove:
- conclusively without the finalized OPM IG. 1nve5t1gat10n However, two federal Judges in
~- . Washington, DC, and Virginia approved invasive search warrants, which have high standards of
- probable cause, indication a strong belief by the judges that Mr. Blooh not only engaged in
_ misconduct but that he committed a crime. These search warrants were executed to seize
; 1nformatlon from hlS office; his home and his persor. :

Furthermore it is quite sumple to prove that Mr. Bloch’s conttnued presence in the office is
.. causing gross inefficiency at the OSC To wit:

. Commumcattons between Mr Bloeh and his staff are senously 1mpa1recl given that
nearly 20 current and former staff members have been subpoenaed to provide evidence or
. appear before the Grand Jury considering Mr. Bloch’s possible indictment. It is an '
- u.ntenable situation that witnesses conttnue to be subjected to the supervision of Mr.

666 11" Street NW, Suite 900, Washington, DC 20001. -
: (202) 347 1122 www .pogo.org :



07/17/2008 13:33 FAX o R . Boos

L ‘ «

Bloch while they are being called upon to prov1de evidence to the Grand Ju.ry concerning
his wrongdoing. As previous letters to White House General Counsel Fred Fielding from.
our attorney Debra Katz have documented, Mr. Bloch and his deputies have repeatedly -
attemnpted to interfere and 1nt1rn1date vntncsses mvolved in the OPM IG’s mvestlgatmn

«  Staff at the agency have expressed concern that Ml‘ Bloch’s pnvate attorney is poised to
depose them. This undoubtedly has created a ch1llmg effect on staff who must 1nteract
with Mr. Bloch on a daily bas1s

o In yet another sign of how the agency is being harmed by Mr. Bloch’s leadership, the

- OSC’s reauthorization bill is being held up by Congress because Mr. Bloch remains as
Special Counsel, This reauthorization bill is urgcntly needed to enact long-overdue
reforms to the agency. : b

» Staff at the agency report that their ability to perform many of their duties has been
harmed by the shadow cast by Mr. Bloch’s leadership. Other agencies are reportedly
refusing to respond to OSC inquiries, preventing the OSC from conducting its statutonly
required 1nvest1ganons and overs1ght :

‘As aresult, I am imploring that you recommend to the President that he remove Mr. Bloch from
office. At the very least, Mr. Bloch should be put on administrative leave pending the outcome of
the investigation and Grand Jury. This is the only fair course of action for the employees of the -

- agency and for the taxpayers who-depend on a functioning OSC to ensure that the government is -
honest and accountable. ' «

Sincerely,

Wkl S

 Danielle Brian
Executlve Dlrector '

cc Whlte House Counsel Fred Fleldmg

666 11™ Street, NW, Sulte 900, Washington, DC 20001 '
-0 (202) 347- 1122 . WWWw.pogo. org
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